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Brennan, Charlotte

From: March, Jemma
Sent: 07 September 2018 09:05
To: Programme Officer
Cc: Planning Policy Team
Subject: RE: Millard Tuddenham - Breckland Council Pre Examination Hearing Informative 

Statement

Charlotte, 

The Council permit the further representations from Millard Tuddenham to be added in this instance. 

Regards, 

Jemma 

Jemma March BA(hons), MA, MRTPI | Planning Policy Team Leader 

Breckland District Council 
 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 

 Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

From: Programme Officer  
Sent: 06 September 2018 07:50 
To: March, Jemma 
Cc: Planning Policy Team 
Subject: FW: Millard Tuddenham - Breckland Council Pre Examination Hearing Informative Statement 

Morning Jemma 

Does the Council have any objections to the additional information being submitted. 

Regards 

Charlotte  

Charlotte Brennan 
Programme Officer 



DDI: 01362 656296 
Email: programme.officer@breckland.gov.uk 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 




